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CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. MONINSKI:  That was our position. Again we want to be

careful not to appear to be intractable in those positions, any
of the positions that we've articulated, we've begun with basic
objectives. On the UNE side we're — our objective is the one
that the Legislature included in principle number 1 of fair
compensation, we want to find a way to stay within the
boundaries of TELRIC and get to fair compensation. We've
proposed a number of things that we think would accomplish
that, there may be others. And to the extent the Commission
would want to pursue others we'd be happy to go there.

The same is true on the deregulatory proposals, if the
Commission reaches the conclusion that wireless competition not
based on ETC status simply does not yet constitute sufficient
competition to trigger these proposals that we've indicated,
that probably doesn't trouble ACS all that much hecause in the
markets that we are most concerned about it is really wireline
competition that we are facing.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Same section, same — continuing
here. You define in subsection E at — here's the 75 percent
trigger and then it goes all retail and special access product
and service offerings, all local service providers will be
detariffed. Was there a particular definition that you had in
mind for special access product and service offerings or is

there — are you referring — you're tying to a tariff, what is
487



your definition of a special access?

MR. MONINSKI:  Subject to clarifying if when | get back to
my office | need to, what we had in mind there was all of the
special access services are — or adefinition of special
access services, that would include all access services that
were not switch access services.

CHAIR JOHNSON: So that includes transport then?

MR. MONINSKI:  Yes.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.

MR. MONINSKI: And for clarification retail transport,
we're not talking about transport in the UNE context or
transport in any other context.

MR. JACKSON: Interexchange?
MR. MONINSKI: The — Mr. Jackson, was — the question was

interexchange transport and I'm — I'd probably need to go back
and reread the regulations which tended to be focused on local
exchange service, but we — as a conceptual matter and we've
even indicated in our response to AT&T comments that we believe
that the interexchange market in Alaska has achieved the same
level of competition as it has in the Lower48, it's been
detariffed there and it probably should be detariffed here.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Maybe if | could, Ms. Kenyon, did you have
a follow up on this point?
MS.  KENYON: Perhaps it would helpme to understand what
you're talking about, when you're talking about special access
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MR. MONINSKI: ~ We primarily are talking aboutservices
being sold to customer, to end users.

MS. KENYON: ~ So this is equivalent toprivate line then?

MR. MONINSKI:  Yes.

MS. KENYON:  All right.  Thank you.

MR. MONINSKI: ~ You're welcome.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Okay. My lastquestion, | wanted to
follow up a little bit on the question that Commissioner
Strandberg posed and he was — he's concerned about what
happens in a detariffed environment, what happens to customers,
My primary concern and | think you spoke to it a little bit and
| — other parties discussed it, is in the area of price
discrimination.

And I'd like for the benefit of everybody herejust to
give me — give folks the benefit of what | believe price
discrimination is and | — actually | referred to — Professor
Phillips (ph) spoke on utility regulation and he states that
price discrimination occurs when a seller establishes for the
same product or service different rates that are not justified
entirely by differences in cost or the same rate where
differences in cost would justify differences in price. And
then it actually further goes on to describe the circumstance
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where as a result of the possibility of adding to profits
through price discrimination e-(eIndiscernible) the special rates
were given to certain buyers particularly commodities or
favored places. That's my concern is in a detariffed
environment that a competitive provider would propound and
conclude and offer rates to high value, high volume customers
at perhaps favored — | mean, rates that are not justified on
the basis of the economics that they would not offer to other
consumers.

And I'm just wondering if you believe that your proposal
is adequate to — does the Commission have the powers that are
appropriate and necessary to enforce and police undue price
discrimination, discrimination amongst customers based on your
proposal?

DR. LEHMAN: | (indiscernible) let me answer the last part
of that first because | think that it — the way the regulation
— the way Mr. Moninski read it just before, the Commission
retains the ability of — whatever the exact wording was, you
know, undue price discrimination, to say no to a notice filing,
S0 | think you do retain that ability. But the issue of price
discrimination — this is one I've done a fair amount of work
on and it — | hate to draw examples to other industries
because none of them are exactly comparable, but you can't help

but think about airlines.
And, | mean, airlines the model is price discrimination.
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As a consumer | don't like it much although the — everyone's
opinion on it is-that consumers are better off for it. Not
every consumer is better off, that's the nature of price
discrimination or schemes where people face different prices.
Undue price discrimination, | mean, you'll hear about it
because people willsay it's not fair the way they're treating
me and if you thinkthere's a basis for that you have the
prerogative to say no.

But | do think you should expect in competitive markets to
see an increase in what most people would call price
discrimination because that's what happens in competitive
markets, they're messy. And you will get some amountof
complaints from that, | mean, it's in the incumbent'sand the
— all the competitors'interest not to have too many
complaints because thatcan lead to you stepping back inor
saying no to the prices that nave been set. So | think they
have an incentive not to have many of those complaints, but
competitive marketsare messy and the problem you have is that
you can't prevent competitorsin these markets from doing that.

| mean, cell phones are priced the way — whatever way the
cell phone provider wants to provide them, different kinds of
contracts to different customers. And in that environment the
question is is the incumbent going to have the same ability to
match those kind of offers or are you going to tie their hands
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and say no, you can't do that, but everyone else can in which
case sooner or later that's the way the market's going to look.
So | think price discrimination is something you should be
concerned about, but you — all you really need is to retain
the ability to intervene if you need to.

CHAIR JOHNS™: Okay. | understand the theory, if you
will, the question to ACS is is it the vision of ACS that what
is contained in their proposal, the tools that are contained in
the regulations as you've drafted them, is that adequate in
your estimation for this Commission to prevent and police price
discrimination?

MR. MONINSKI:  And my answer is yes. There is a timing
issue even when you get to notice tariffs where you — where if
you were to adopt our proposal you're operating on a seven day
cycle, that cycle becomes even shorter if we go to detariffing,
but it relies upon consumers, anybody who may be aggrieved
bringing the matter to your attention. That brings it to your
attention somewhat after the fact for some period of time, but
certainly wouldn't prevent the Commission from immediately
stepping in and taking over the issue at that point in time.

| agree with Dr. Lehman, what we've seen in particular in
local markets since 1997 is a considerable amount of pressure
from customers to discriminate. We have customers that come to
us and say routinely, GCI's just been into our office, they've
offered us this deal, what's your best deal, are you going to
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be able to beat that. And we — that's the essence of what's
been going on in the competitive market. It -- to -- it is not
possible any longer to simply offer the same rate to everybody
for the safne service, it just doesn't work anymore. But as
long as you have a fail safe mechanism which | believe is built
into the regs that we have proposed, to the extent that that
becomes abused, to the extent that that becomes more than is
tolerable from a public policy standpoint, the Commission has
the ability to step back in.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, we may have to look at that a little
bit. | guess | would pose the same question to the other
parties, is it — from your reading of the ACS proposal on
detariffing does the Commission have adequate tools to protect
against undue and unfair price discrimination?

MR. JACKSON: Maybe I'm missing it, but | don't see where
the regulations in the detariffing situation specifically
provide any right for the Commission to jump in if it sees
something wrong and maybe I'm missing it.

CHAIR JOHNSON: | think — Jimmy, | think they referred to

the provisions — let's see, 220..
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: It's the last sentence onA,

(indiscernible) ...
CHAIR JOHNSON:  Page 240?
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  Page 59, last sentence onA.

MR. JACKSON: Well, it ...
493



CHAIR JOHNSON: 240A at the end?

MR. JACKSON:  But that's not in detariffing, that's when
you're in the — still in the seven day notice period. And
you —.. ...

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.

MR. JACKSON: . when you're in that sevendaynotice
period the — you know, if you can figure it out within seven
days and anybody has an opportunity to hear about it and you
get comments, you know, in that very short window there's an
opportunity, but that's at — that's not at the detariffing
stage. And we go — we will go almost immediately to the
detariffing stage in all markets under ACS's proposal,

| mean, it's almost illusory | think to look at this seven
day notice because | don't think you're going to find yourself
in this seven day notice situation for very long in any market.
| think you almost immediately go to the detariffing situation
where | don't see any provisions for the Commission to get in.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Ms. Tindall?

MS. TINDALL: If cellular based — if cellular providers
count as facilities based competition under the detariffing
provisions, the only markets — well, the only markets are
markets where there is no cellular, where there is no other —
anything else but plain old telephone service provided by the
incumbent. Al other markets will immediately go to

detariffing.
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MR. JACKSON: There's the cellular reason, but even — in
addition to-the cellular reasonin the Anchorage, Fairbanks and
Juneau markets we were capable of offering service to 75
percent of the people..

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Okay.

MR. JACKSON: pretty shortly after entry.

CHAIR JOHNSON: | appreciate that, I'm looking at the
tools part. | guess Mister...

MR. JACKSON: | don't seeany tools in deregulation.

MS. TINDALL:  Once you'rein detariffing you're done.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Kristi?

MS. CATLIN:  AT&T Alascom concurs with that, we see no
provision for the Commission tocontinue its review under —
after you hit this phase 2.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That's what your — that's your
analysis, do you believe that there ought to be tools,...

MS. CATLIN: If you...
CHAIR JOHNSON: additionaltools?
MS. CATLIN: wereto go with this recommendation, we

have absolutely do, yes.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And it — are you prepared to make
recommendations as to what those tools ought to be?

MS. CATLIN:  Wecould, I'm not prepared atthe moment, but
we could. If you were to — if you — if we — if in the —
when you release the regulations that you are going to propose
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and if this is in it, we will make recommendations.
CHAIR JOHNSON:  Okay. Is that your point?
UNIDENTIFIED VOICE:  (Indiscernible - away from
microphone)....

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Ms. Grahame?
MS. GRAHAME: Yes, we think the Commission ought to retain

‘some sort of residual control or power and maybe the way you do
that is you provide some sort of a waiver from existing
regulations to AC- — to the Anchorage market for example which
— and you reserve the power to step back in if you need to.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Mr. Ayotte?

MR. AYOTTE:  VYes.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Did you wish to weigh in on this issue?

MR. AYOTTE: No, thank you. Other than to, of course,
reassert my plug for wireless carriers in 332(c) 3(a).

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Your 332(a) objection isnoted.

MR. AYOTTE:  Thank you.

MR. MONINSKI: ~ Commissioner, if | could?

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Sure.
MR. MONINSKI:  If after we lookthrough these regulations

carefully, and perhaps GCI already has, we find that the
provision that | believed was there isn't there, that is a
provision that would allow a party to come forward and claim
unreasonable discrimination, that the Commission would have the
authority to step back in and deal with that issue, if we find
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that it's not there and it may, in fact, not be, then ACS
certainly wouldn't -have any objection to its inclusion.

There was one provision, it's not the one we were looking
for, it's under 53.230(d) that talks about the discontinuance
of a single product or service that a customer could — if
aggrieved by that could come to the Commission and ask the
Commission to not allow the local company to go forward with.
Again it — perhaps it was just my drafting error and for which
| apologize, but there's no argument, there's no dispute about
the Commission having the ability or the need for that ability,
in fact, probably all of the kinds of things that we're talking
about in terms of these proposals are grounded in the
Commission's ability under a2 05.711(d) to waive application of
rules and it was always my understanding and it continues to be
that when you make such waiver you always have the opportunity
to rescind such waiver if the public interest requires.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: This — I'm about at the end like
everybody is. | wanted to express my appreciation, this has
accomplished for me in this odyssey everything | hoped it would
in terms of filling in the cracks and | really appreciate all

of the hard work and the testimony.
| do have a couple of last questions. Mr. Moninski, when

you referred to a party, is it your memory that whatever is
either in the regulation or was supposed to be in the



© O©o N o O BB W D -

I\JI\JI\DI\)I\JI\)|—\|—\|_\|_\|_\|_\|_\

regulation, by party you were really referring to citizen so
that it would not have to be a party to a proceeding to come
forward and complain within a certain time period or otherwise,
but rather a consumer, a ratepayer could come —...

MR. MONINSKI: ~ That —.......... !

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR........cc.. e that'swhat you meant?

MR.  MONINSKI: thatwasour testimony.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:Thank you. Let me go back to —
while we're on — talk — while I'm talking with you about the
— back to that actual competition in any form and we — we've
talked that to every detail almost. But | want to go to a
McGillicutty type question — | mean, | don't want to, but |
think that when we start looking at fine tuning this whole
process it'Il come up. What's to prevent — and realize that
you — you know, your proposal — | know your — you have three
big markets and then you have interests in other markets, but
the rules that are established here — we're really mindful —
try to be mindful of not only of the big places, but the little
places and not only the urban, but the far out areas and so
forth and a rule — if it's going to be a rule it really needs
to be thoughtfully applied in all those areas.

S0 the question is what ifyou have an area that has been
run by an incumbent for a period of time and there is a new
entrant and under a new set of definitions that these
requlations could establish that new entrant might have true



1 minimal impact on day one, | mean, there it may be that signal
2 has the capability of covering the area and that's been'the

3 focus of a lot of ourtalk.

4 Now let me apply that ina different direction than we've
5 discussed, in a McGillicutty light. What is to prevent the

6 incumbent — and I'd ask for you in the Rural Coalition too to
7 respond to this from the perspective of the two regulation

8 approaches, what's to prevent an ILEC from seizing an
Qopportunity to dramatically raise prices for a period of time
10 knowing that once that new entrant starts developing some true
11 penetration of the area a person can always pull back a little

12 bit.

13 2600

14 (Tape change)
15 Tape 5

16 0015
17 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Conversely what is to protect the

18 McGillicuttys from the evolution of a predatory pricing

19 capability of the incumbent whereby with the new entrant he —
20 | — he thinks | can out last him and prices go down with the
21 hope of waiting him out. And the Rural Coalition's thinking
22 the reverse with big companies coming in. But then — and then
23 what happens is there is no competition and yet we have a

24 quote, competitive service area that was established and no

25 trigger to go back to a regulatory regime.
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So let me ask you both with respect to the ability of an
incumbent with the advent of a new entrant,- how do you — how
does the Commission treat the potential for predatory pricing
on the one' hand or high prices on the other for an interim
period?

MS. GRAHAME: Okay. Thanks, Ted.  From the Rural
Coalition's perspective the — here's how we answer your
questions.  Number one, our trigger is different than ACS's
trigger.  Number two, under our regulations we still post
tariffs and you still maintain control for approving or
disapproving or setting aside anything it is we do so you
maintain control of the market. And so | don't think under the
scenario you've described you should have any concern because
you retain ultimate control.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Thank you.

DR. LEHMAN: The — with regard to the price increase, |
mean, | have put a lot of faith in the marketplace and | think
the question you pose, the entrant has come in, nobody knows
they're there, you just save — the incumbent would save them a
fortune in marketing expense if they decided to enact the
strategy you did because they've just handed them a bunch of
customers and the ad campaign they wanted run.

So | actually think that would be an extremely dangerous,
foolish strategy for the incumbent. Predatory pricing is
protected by antitrust laws, | mean, if the incumbent engages
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in predatory pricing it is illegal regardless of how this rule
has changed. —

And, finally, I — I'm not sure whether the rules are
adequate in this regard, the proposed rules, but the trigger
for reentry, | mean, | think it's perfectly appropriate that .
the same trigger should work in reverse and if the conditions
under which a market was declared fully competitive disappear
that it would be reclassified back if those conditions
disappear. | don't know if the rules read that way, maybe Mr.
Moninski does know if they do readthat way, but that's the
appropriate course | think.

COMMISSIONER  HARBOUR: Thank you.

MR. MONINSKI:  And my response would be similar to
Chairman Johnson that the underlying authority for the
Commission to adopt any of these proposals isits statutory
authority under 711(d) and | wouldagree with Dr. Lehman that
if the conditions that gave rise to the declaration of a
competitive market were to change or — and disappear that the
Commission would be fully empowered to reimpose regulation in
that market.

COMMISSIONER  HARBOUR: Thank you.  One further — is Dr.
Shelanski still with us?

MS. GRAHAME. | think not.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Okay. You know, in his — it may
have occurred elsewhere, but it was one of the places in his
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material where we found the word elasticity. Normally | —
I've seen that in discussions that involve the larger markets
in the Lower 48 and I've seen less discussion of that in
Anchorage, but just let me ask you from a Rural Coalition and
an ACS viewpoint if | could and if GCI wants to comment, fine,
I'm not asking for a lot on this. Are there elements in the
local networks that — as opposed to what he was saying where
there is high elasticity and that's one of the reasons for
allowing competition, are there areas of very low elasticity
that in the advent of a much lower regulated environment would
enable an incumbent to take advantage of the inelasticity of
certain increments of that market and business comes to mind,
but there may be others?

DR. LEHMAN: That — my quick answer to that is the
availability of UNEs — | haven't thought through other types
of competition right now, but that one is pretty obvious. The
availability of UNEs nullifies that impact because...

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Yeah.

DR. LEHMAN: ... if you significantly raise the price to
those inelastic customers you still have the UNEs available for
competitors to serve them at a better price and they should be
able to do so.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Sure. (Indiscernible)  okay.

MS. GRAHAME:  From the Rural Coalition'sperspective under
our proposal the answer is no again because we still have to
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post tariffs and you can still set them aside.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Okay.

MR. JACKSON: | thought the question was whether or not
there are'services that have a — that are inelastic and my
answer would be although | don't immediately have empirical
data would be that POTS service is fairly inelastic certainly
in comparison to, you know, the bells and whiscles that are
generally added to it.

MS. TINDALL: | think by definition if the service is
inelastic then yeah, someone can take advantage of it. [I'd
like to say one thing about the predatory pricing question too.
The original interexchange carrier regulations that were setup
such that a dominant carrier could lower rates but not raise
rates were partly setup to protect consumers, but to a large
extent setup to protect from predatory pricing.

They — those regulations followed an antitrust case
brought by GCI against the old Alascom and there is certainly
— while antitrust violations are — you know, Justice looks
after antitrust, there is certainly a role for the Commission
to worry about predatory pricing and there traditionally has
been a role. From a small entrant's point of view bringing an
antitrust case nearly broke us, we became very, very close to
declaring bankruptcy in those days. Ar.i so simply writing it
off to the antitrust laws will take care of it, you know, is

not always a good answer.



And there has' been a traditional role and when you are —
when you are giving the ability to an incumbent carrier to -
raise rates without full competitive protections not only are
you leaving the consumers without protection, but you're
leaving the competitors without protection as well because the
key to not being able to predatory price —you can only
predatory price, drop prices below costsandsustain them for a
long period of time if you have some hope someday of recouping
that money by then later being able to raise rates above costs
and getting that money back. If you can't do that, if there's
a cap on those prices then you're, in effect, limited in your
ability to predatory price as well.

COMMISSIONER  HARBOUR:  Okay.

MS. GRAHAME:  Commissioner Harbour,| have one quick
follow up.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Ma'am?

MS. GRAHAME:  And that is under the Rural Coalition's
proposed regulations, our provision under retail rates that
allows you to retain control allows you to retain control over
any unreasonable preference or advantage not only to a
customer, but to a carrier-.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Thank you very much.
COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Dr Lehman, in reference to the phase
2 strategy of the ACS proposals, when you look atderegulation,

it's a transfer of responsibility from — for protection from
504
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the regulator to the free market. So you're making a transfer
of responsibility to the free market and in the detariffing
regs that — or under the regs that ACS has proposed, how would
a customer who is being discriminated against know that, how is
a single customer going to be aware or informed when there's no
tariff, there's no notice, how are they going to be informed,
how are they going to find out, a single customer in the
market?

DR. LEHMAN: Well, let..

COMMISSIONER GIARD:  That always happens to me.
DR. LEHMAN: Let me try adifferent example thanairlines

because —.......
COMMISSIONER GIARD:  It's bought, it's ...
DR. LEHMAN: ... because this actually happened to me. |

mean, how do | know that my long distance plan that I'm on is,
in fact,not a really bad plan compared to what other people
are on. And the answer is | actually don't know very well.
And | actually sat around a table of regulatory economists at
one point none of whom were convinced they were on the best
plan and weren't even aware really what's out there,

Yes, you're right the responsibility gets handedto the
free market and it gets handed to consumer to look at what's
out there and | think if they don't shop around they're
indicating that their elasticity's relatively high and they —
relatively low and they don't care a great deal about finding
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out. But we do this in lots of markets where consumers — |
mean, they all have different rate pians for the cell phones
and they — how do they know that they're not getting a bad
deal, | mean, this happens all the time. The — this supposes

that it isa competitive market and there is choice available.
COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Thankyou. | don't have any more
questions.

HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Pretty close to their word, 3:05.
There were a number of requests by Commissioners for
information from the parties and there were a number of times
that the parties said they would provide the information, |
didn't keep a list. | hope each one of you can remember what
it is that you said you would provide, but to assist you in

doing thatif you would provide that information to the

Commissionwithin 10 days after the dissemination of the
transcript, that will provide you with an opportunity to
revisit that — the context of which the information was
requested and that should give — also give you enough time to
provide the information | think.

MR. MONINSKI: ~ Clarification, within 10 days of the
availability of the transcript you want the parties to submit
that which they said they were going to give you, is that the
directive?

HEARING EXAMINER OLSON:  VYes.

MR. MONINSKI:  Okay.



10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

say, | can"t — | was going to say something (indiscernible)

HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Yes. Okay. That'll work for

everybody? Thank you very
days down here and | got educated | hope. That's all | can

got educated. Thank you.

0490

(Recessed - 3:07 p.m.)

much for spending- the last three

And we'll stand in recess.
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(On Record - 9:00 a.m.)

CHAIR HARBOUR: Good morning, Ladies and Gentlemen. I'm
DaveHarbour, Chairman of the Commission. We"re on record at a
little after 9:00 o'clock this morning on June 9th, 2003. This
is apublic meeting of the Regulatory Commission of Alaska.

Present with me this morning are Commissioners Strandberg,
Johnson and Thompson. Kate Giard (ph), our newest Commissioner
was unable to attend this particular meeting. She will be in
attendance at the June 25th public meeting and we can formally
welcome her to our group at that time.

The meeting would normally have been scheduled for this
Wednesday, but due to some of the Commissioners being unable to
attend the public meeting on Wednesday we bumped it to Monday
so we could address some important issues. One of those
important issues iIs -- stems from recent legislation. The
Committee Substitute for House Bill 11l as amended by the
Judiciary Committee iIn the House of Representatives.

Before discussing this i1tem we"d like to invite public
participation. Are there any members of the public who would
like to participate this morning? Sir, please....

MR. ROWE: May |?

CHAIR HARBOUR: --...come forward.



MR. ROWE:  Thank you.

CHAIR HARBOUR: | seeseveralfriendly faces in the room
this morning. It's good to see everybody here. Madam
Reporter. Do you want to state your full name?

MR. ROWE: | will, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm James
Rowe. I'm the director of the Alaska Telephone Association.
It's R-0-w-e. | thank you for the opportunity to provide

public comment this morning.
Particularly I'm here tospeak on behalf ofthe membership

in regard to the review you just mentioned, Mr. Chairman, that
of House Bill 111. We've very interested in participating in
this docket. It's of significant interest to the customers
represented by the members of the Alaska Telephone Association
which are rural companies providing telecommunications in the
state.

We'd like to suggest that there's already a significant
amount on the record of commentary over the years. And
particularly I'd refer you, at least for some comments, back to
Docket R-97-12 which is the market structure rules governing

local exchange competition.
And in ATA's comments, one of the comments we made was the

Commission should develop regulations that will allow fair and
sustainable competition to evolve where it is appropriate. And
the word fair was very much used in the bill that came out and
was handed to you folks and to all of us I'd say.



| suggest also in our commentary in R-97-12 we said
Section 253(b) of the Act preserves the states' powers to
exercise discretion in considering competitive entry to
preserve anld advance universal service, protect the public
safety and welfare, ensure the continued quality of
telecommunications services and safeguard the rights of
consumers. And though we didn't have it in our text | would
suggest that we might want to put in bold print and underline,
continued quality.

Twin pillars of the Act were competition anduniversal
service. Competition is a tool to provide service and it is
the preferred tool. Universal service is the goal. [It's the
only goal. Universal service in a sustainable environment,
whether through regulation or competition, is certainly
success. A competitive environment that jeopardizes universal

service is failure.
We look forward to working with you on this docket. Thank

you very much for this opportunity.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Thank you, Mr. Rowe. Ifyou'd like to
leave a copy of your testimony this morning or your public
comment, we'd be delighted to have it.

MR. ROWE: ['ll give you what | have, sir, thank you. Are
there any questions?

CHAIR HARBOUR: Thank you, Mr. Rowe.

MR. ROWE: Thank you.



CHAIR HARBOUR:Yes, sir, please come forward. Welcome to
the public meeting. Please state your full name for the

record.
MR. MONINSKI:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Commissioners.
Good morning. My name is Ted Moninski. | am the director of

requlatory affairs for Alaska Communications Systems.

| didn't really plan to speak this morning, although I've
had a chance to take a 30 second review of the proposed order
that the Commissionw ill be discussing later on this morning.
I'd like to expressconcern about one item and it has to do
with efficiency, but it also has to do with ensuring that we
have properly addressed all of the issues that need to he
addressed in the scope of the Commission's legislative
directives.

In particular as | take a look at page 4 of 7 of the order
- the draft order suggests that the Legislature did not intend
that our policy review should duplicate work already underway
in pending regulations dockets. And then the Commission goes
on to list the dockets that commentors should hopefully not
duplicate efforts in.

It seems to me Mr. Rowe mentioned Docket R-97-12 which is
a proceeding that the former APUC opened up in 1997. This
Commission has also commenced Docket R-02-6 and it seems to me
that it's going to be extremely difficult to not address issues
that are currently pending in R-02-6 as a matter of not
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duplicating comments, which in my mind then puts what we are
taking about in this new proceeding should one be commenced and
R-02-6 on, perhaps separate time lines, separate tracks,
separate opportunities for convergence and -- but | would
express some concern about that.

| actually gave some thought to suggesting to the
Commission that R-02-6 become the focal point of these
proceedings hecause so much of what the Legislature has asked
the Commission to consider is already being considered in the
context of R-02-6.

S0 asyou consider this morning's draftorder | would
certainly urge you to include the question of making sure that
we have all of the issues in the right place so that we're
addressing them in the righttime. Perhaps, even for any
interest of efficiency as the order suggests that we not wind
up having to comment repeatedly on the same set of issues. And
more importantly that we not wind up having those issues on
separate time lines. Thank you.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Good comments, Mr. Moninski, thank you. |
think as we move into a discussion on the next agenda item it
may be that you might wish to make a comment or two on that,
Commissioner Johnson. Thank you, Mr Moninski.

Any other comments, public comments. Okay. | was hopeful
of hearing oratory from my friend Mr. Henry, but | guess we can

do that later.



At this point the first item on our agenda stems from the
Committee Substitute for HouseBill 111 amended judiciary and
it is the subject of review of telecommunications legislation
as our second public witness referred to a few minutes ago, as
well as Mr. Rowe. Commissioner Johnson to my right has taken
the lead onthis large and very important project and would ask
him to talk to us now about that process.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: Maybe if | might just for the -- to
move thingsalong here, Mr. Chairman, I'd like to move that we
release theproposed Notice of Inquiry that's in the packet
identified as R-03-XX pertaining to Commission review of rules
and reqgulations governing telecommunications rates and charges
between competing telecommunications companies and competition
in telecommunications. | would make that motion at this time.

CHAIRHARBOUR: Is there asecond?
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG I'Il second for discussion.
CHAIRHARBOUR: Thank you, Commissioner Strandberg.
Commissioner Johnson.

COMMISSIONER  JOHNSON: If | could just speak to it. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman. Where do | start here, | think it's safe to
say that the proposal of this project is the most important
thing that this Commission will do this year.

We have already spent, | think, an appropriate amount of
Staff time on it. We will spend a great deal more Staff time
and Commission time on the matter and we know that there is
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acute interest in the telecommunications community as to any
rules we might develop. We know that issues are contentious.
| think that always goes without saying.

What we've tried to do in the proposed NOI that you have
in front of you is develop a scenario where we can consider
issues that have been raised previously and that we have made
an effort to link currently opened dockets that address some
discrete subject matter areas with the nine elements that the
Legislature has asked us to address.

| think that if you read carefully we are prepared to look
very carefully at efforts by parties to explain how action that
we might take in connection with the nine enumerated elements
would relate to other open dockets. And we are, | think, upon
appropriate showing if this — if we, in fact, approve this
today by the parties, we would -- we do want to save time. We
do want to take advantage of effort that's put into other
proceedings and | think that we have a platform upon which we
can do that.

| would surely entertain any thoughts from my colleagues
as to how we might improve what's in front of you today so that
we can better achieve that and maybe this would be a good time
to entertain those thoughts.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Taking into consideration the
comment that Mr. Moninski made | thought it was particularly
well placed. The need to synchronize and | -- to synchronize
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the consideration of the issues within the various regs dockets
that we have.

In looking at R-02-006 that -- you know, | can't pull from
memory what our current schedule is on that, but I'm not at
this time advocating any change in this order, but | do think
that we can certainly recognize that comment and the need for
us administratively within the Commission to synchronize these
activities. | thought it was a very good comment by him, so
|'Il make that comment right off the bat.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: | have a question, if | may, was
it your intention in doing this to keep the currently open R
dockets on the same schedule they are or to the extent that
those current -- currently opened R dockets contain issues that
overlap the issues that the Legislature directed us to review
to have them completed within the same time frame as the
Legislature directed?

In other words, if there's an issue in R-02-06, which to
my recollection there are, that overlap what the legislative
directive was, was it your intention to just keep that going on
the same time track it is now or to complete those parts of the
docket that would be consistent with what the Legislature did
within the same time frame?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  It's Monday morning, I'm trying to

remember what.......
COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: ~ Okay.



COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: | believe that there is an
appropriate time in the schedule that you have here for us to
make an effort to synch up other docketsand we're going to
look at that down the road. | think that's where we left
things last week if I'm correct. Is that correct, Phil, based
on your recollection of our discussions last week?

MR.TREUER:  Yes.  Is that directed to me?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Yes.

MR.TREUER:  Okay. ~ Yeah. I'd like to point out that most
of the opened R dockets have had a head start on this....

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Um-hum.,

MR. TREUER: omnibus docket.........
COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Right.
MR. TREUER: and since we've already issued NOIs and

in some cases even proposed rules, but in R-02-6 we haven't
issued proposed rules yet, so | think there's time to
synchronize things that need to be synchronized.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Although | dobelieve it's
appropriate for us to look at these issues comprehensively...

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: ~ Right,

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: ... and notinisolation  as, you
know, it effects the industry.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: No, | appreciate the fact that
they -- a lot ofthese issues interrelate. Myconcern is more
inslowing things downby having -- in some of these dockets

11
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there's already proposed regulations on the table and you may
- | think it's important to look at them in the perspective of
the issues raised in all the other dockets as well, but | don't
want to see things slowed down or delayed because they're
somehow -- because of what the leg- -- and | don't think that
was the Legislature's intent to slow us down on any projects,
so to the extent that issuing this notice -- as long as this
notice — it's not the intent of this to do that, it's not a
problem.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Well, | would not, except that |
would note that | think we have an obligation to examine the
currently opened dockets in light of the legislative policies.
That is .

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Um-hum.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: ... we don't want to do anything
that's going to be necessarily adverse or contrary to the
policies that have been adopted by the Legislature. | think we
need to have a degree of fidelity to the polices as they've
(indiscernible - simultaneous speech).....

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: | agree. 1l also don't want to
make -- | mean, on some of these dockets we have extensive
comments already filed (ph)...

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Right.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: by the parties and it seems
an enormous waste of time for...



COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Right.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: both the parties to refile

and us zo reread things they've already said.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Precisely.

CHAIR HARBOUR:  If | might, | might direct our attention
to the Bill itself, page 2, it's in your packet. On page 2
it's under Section 2(c) the Legislature stipulated that the
review required does not apply to current open dockets pending
review,

And so | think the intent around this table is to embrace
as many of the relevant issues as can be embraced within the
time limit, but to the extent that we run into clear deadline
problems with respect to November 15th, the Legislature has
given us guidance that the first priority is to address items
not included in the dockets and meet the deadline.

With that having been said | agree with the intent that
members have expressed of embracing as much of a
(indiscernible) approach to this as we can do either directly
through this docket or through linking with related dockets.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  This is awful new and we're
putting things together quite quickly. Obviously there is a
fair amount of organizational work that does need to be done,
but | view this as some additional horse power to speed things
up, not to slow anything down. And, indeed, | think we do have
the ability to review issues that are in other dockets and if

13
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appropriate to get it together so it's a cohesive fast track
process, review where the issues need to be....

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Okay.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: andithink that's where
I'm at. |

CHAIR HARBOUR: Are we ready for the question? Any
further discussion? All in favor say aye?

IN UNION: Aye.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Opposed? The motion passes.

We'll go to the next item on the agenda which are proposed
water and sewer regulations. These regulations were last
discussed at our public meeting on April 9 and some good ideas
came out of the discussion. Commissioner Strandberg.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Thank you, Chair Harbour. [|'[l
wait for a moment to let the hall clear out here.

(Off record comments)
These are -- hefore us are draft regulation which had

previously been before us in the April9th public meeting. At
that meeting wedecided the proposed regulation required
additional workto redefine a proposed registration program for
one of three classes of utilities intoa certification program.
And we have accomplished this work through diligent work with
-- by the Staff and our regulations attorney and also with a
key element of help that was provided us by Commissioner
Johnson. | wanted to thank you Commissioner Johnson for the
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assistance in the rewrite of this.

To move the docket along I'd like to pose a motion here.
| move that we notice the attached draft regulations for
comment suﬂject to Staff editing for form and any edits that
are from the dias today for a 90 day period and that we accept
one cycle of comments.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Second.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  I'Iljust give a short
discussion here. The work that has gone into thisregulation
converts it to adraft requlations which | believe complies
with the directions we gave to Staff at the last public
meeting. | do support the new approach as protecting the
public interest and public health.

Without going into extensive detail and the history of the
dockets | will summarize the salient changes made in the last
meeting and also provide Commissioner Johnson time for
discussion of the legal aspects of the change that has been
made.

Commissioner Johnson participated in thelimited rewrite
of the regulations and my thanks to him, wherein we converted
one class of utilities which we had previous -- or which is
defined by annual revenue and governance structure from
exemption with conditions to a provisional certification class
of utility in response to concerns expressed by our regulations

attorney.
15



There were some other changes that we made to the
regulation as well, but at this time I'd like to give
Commissioner Johnson time to discuss the changes that he helped
on.

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  Well, if I could just provide a
little (ph) -- thank you, Commissioner Strandberg. And just
provide a real brief overview. What we have in front of us
today -- and there were problems. One of the problems we moved
from -- at one end of the'spectrum we have the Commission's
statutory authority to exempt utilities from regulation, that's
at one end of the spectrum.

At the other end we have -- of the spectrum we have a --
basically a full array of both economic and quality of service
regulation that can be quite intensive when we do our job. And
I've always believed that the statutory scheme enacted by the
Legislature allowed us to, of course, utilize hoth extremes as
well as anything in the middle. And | -- as | looked — that
was my — the under -- my -- the point at which | began my
analysis.

In the course of doing that | think we stumbled upon --
and it ought not to be this way, but it's the way it was, we
also have to ability to classify utilities under the law. And
| believe that what we have here is, | think, a good faith
effort to classify utilities in order to meet the needs of the
need to regulate to some extent the activities of some small
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water and sewer utilities.
And as that | believe that what we have is a good faith

and a valid effort to exercise that power to classify utilities
under, | think, it's AS 42.05.690. | think that's the
statutory section. She's looking up, | think that's correct.

| think that's the correct sec-..

MS. RUSCH:  I'm sorry, what is it?

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON:  690.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: 691,

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: ~ 42.05.690.

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: 691,

COMMISSIONER JOHNSON: 691, excuse me. And anyway that's
primarily my contribution to the regulations. | do believe
that if we look at certificates of public convenience and
necessity as property rights, my education in the legal basis
of property rights suggests that each property right really
consists of a bundle of sticks, that there are unique and
discrete elements to ownership of property. When we issues a
certificate we, in essence, are handing out some small part of
that bundle of sticks, that property right to a certificate
holder.

Because of that the grantor retains the ability to define
how many sticks they give away and | think that's consistent
with the notion to classify the utilities and to provide for a

system of provisional certification in this case.
17



That is the certificate that a pai'ty that would apply for
and obtain under these proposed regulations, a small water and
sewer utility, the certificate that they would obtain is no
greater than what we grant. It takes on no greater importance
or no greater significance than what we the grantors intend to
grant them. So that is the -- sort of the philosophical
underpinnings of the proposal we have in front of us here
today.

And | think it's responsive to the recent legislative
audit and | think represents a pretty reasoned and balanced
effort to find an appropriate level of regulation for these
utilities which has been pointed out to a great extent are
operating in a totally unregulated environment. So | favor the
packet that's in front of you and | look forward to the
comments as they come in.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Thank you. Questions?

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: 1 do, | have several. First for
Commissioner Strandberg, you said in your motion one cycle.
Was it your intent not to allow reply comments and if so, why?

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: That was the thought to move the
issue along because primarily we have had significant input on
this already and, in fact, the draft regulation does comport in
large extent to the general direction that our comments have
come in on. I'm certainly open if other Commissioners feel
like we should have another round of reply on this to consider
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that, but my initial thought was that we would move forward.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: 1 guess my comment would be these
specific reqgulations are different even than the ones we last
offered. There's a lot of parties involved and | usually
benefit from hearing party's comments on other folks'
suggestions. My suggestion would be a brief, perhaps, 30 day
reply cycle.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: The reason why we set it for 90
was because there is indication that the Citizens Advisory
Board was going to reconvene to consider this. Admittedly they
are but one of a number of commentors, but it does take — it
is a large board and it does take time for them to get together
and to get organized.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: ~ When do you hear thatthey're
going to reconvene?

COMMISSIONER sTranDBERG: | don't believe that they've set
the date, but we wanted to give enough time so that they would
have some scheduling capabilities on that.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  So was it your intent to
coordinate the timing of this case so they could file within
the 90 days or.....

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Yes.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Well, | guess | still don't see
why that would preclude a reply comment schedule. | think
that's a good idea, but | don't know why that would suggest to
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you that we shouldn't allow reply coinments.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Okay. Comment accepted.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  The next one is a question
probably mostly for Virginia. The last time we discussed these
regulations you'd not yet had the opportunity to review them
for both drafting standards and consistency with our statutory
responsibilities. | know there's been some debate. | imagine
by virtue of the fact that they're presented again this morning
that your concerns have beenresolved, but | just wanted to
confirm that and find out what the focus of your review has
been.

MS. RUSCH: Well, | believe that this concept is
consistent with the statutory scheme and the Commission's
authority to utilize its discretion here. This particular set
of regs has not been reviewed as Rosalie (ph) will for
compliance with the drafting manual before it goesout and so
that still needs to be done. And there | provided some very
big scale editing suggesting, but some fine tooth combing still
needs to the done to get this more in compliance with drafting
manual style and other rules.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Okay. And the last question again
for Commissioner Strandberg which is this project is linked to
others that other state agencies, most notably DEC, have heen
engaged in. | know that we've had discussions — there's been

policy discussions between the two different agencies and
20
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having been gone for the last two weeks | don't know what
coordination this particular proposal — what opportunity
you've had to coordinate with DEC and the other impacted
agencies on this particular set of draft regs.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  I've had extensive discussions
with Mr. Dan Easton (ph) who -- from DEC who is the DEC point
of contact. He understands the approach. And, again, because
this is a permissive approach whe:ein people are not
necessarily obligated to sit in the particular provisional
class which we have established here, we feel that it provides
a good basis for going forward on a relationship with DEC for
providing sustainable utilities.

And there is flexibility built in to it to really be able
to exist on whatever that future relationship does developed
with respect to sustainable utilities and the potential for
subsidies that might be necessary for that, so | believe that
the coordination is occurring and there is a considerable
amount of future discussion that needs to be had on the
subject.

CHAIR HARBOUR:  Thank you.  Other questions. Commissioner
Thompson, did you want to phrase an amendment to the motion
before we move to the main amendment regarding the reply
comments?

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: ~ Yeah, I'd like to make a motion
that the underlying motion -- | guess it could be-- if
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Commissioner Strandberg will accept it as a friendly amendment
we don't need to respond to it, but I'd like to allow for 30
days reply comment.
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: | would find that acceptable.
CHAIR HARBOUR: Okay. That being accepted we go to the
motion itself. Is there any objection to the motion?
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: There is one other discussion

which | would like to bring up for the benefit of the

Commissioners. | asked -- just so you understand the amount of
coordination that we've worked -- that we've had with Staff.

We've talked extensively both with are Tariff Section and
with our Consumer Protection Section. There are implications
here of the regulation. Currently the way it is written, and
this is different from the last time around, is we will require
an informational tariff when the second class of utility is
brought into the fold, so to speak. And it's probably good to
discuss at this point the practical administrative impact of
the implementation of this regulation.

We have a considerable number of certificated water and
sewer utilities that already exist in the state. There is a
large group that currently have no relationship with us. A
portion of those under this regulation would be exempt, but
another portion would need to come in for this provisional
certification program that we've embarked on.

And so it's good to understand that there will be on the

22
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order of 200 utilities that we will have to in some fashion
establish a relationship with and we can talk about that at a
later public meetings, | believe, but what is important here
today is the administrative impact of the tariffing
requirements that are currently within this regulation. And
currently the way the regulation is written is we would require
an informational tariff initially to be filed with each of
these small utilities.

Once that information tariff is filed and their
certificate is received, we really would not have any ongoing
relationship with that utility unless there is a consumer
complaint. And the way the reg is written right now is once we
receive that complaint, the utility would then be obligated to
bring its tariff within — | believe, it's a 10 day period,
immediately up to date with us so that our Consumer Protection
people could actually handle a complaint.

And I'd ask Ms. Pitts to be here to answer any questions
and,indeed, to, perhaps, respond on how she felt that
something like this would actually work with this particular
class of utility. And I think it's probably appropriate for us
to talk about that at this meeting. The rest of it | think
we're going to need to deal with later on in the
implementation, but with your concurrence, Ms. Pitts, do you

have comments on  this?
MS. PITTS: Yes, my initial reaction is that it's probably
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not going to be helpful to a consumer to — that's filing a
complaint if there's no rules on file right -- you know, right
at the time. Either a consumer will have to wait for the
utility to file 10 days later or two weeks later or whatever
and then that raises a question of does the rules then apply
retroactively to a complaint or not. | don't see this as being
helpful for a consumer at all in terms of having some set of
rules to go by at the time the complaint is being filed.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: | have a question. So does -- in
this provisional certification, and | beg your indulgence
because | literally got this, this morning when | walked in the
door having been gone, but that's not your fault, it's mine.
Does the provisional certification require filing of a model
tariff?

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Currently the regulation has
basic tariff requirements. We've moved away from the model
tariff after careful review of the comments, but that the model
tariff would be — we propose at a later date to make that
available on line as a resource, but it would not be required
as a part of the regulation.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Commissioner Strandberg, the -- in
tracking one of the confidences that | had in the provisional
certification concept was that annually | was a little bit
concerned that, perhaps, a utility might fall within the
requirements of provisional certification and then grow and
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grow out of the requirements. And that seems to be taken care
of with the annual filing requirements, so they'd have to
reaffirm through affidavit and the filing of additional tariff
update material that they were still within the provisions of
this limited certification.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: That is correct.

CHAIR HARBOUR:  Okay. Other questions? Is there
objection to the motion? Seeing no objection, the motion is

approved.

We move now to other business before the Commission and |
thought for my selfish pleasure and benefit if -- and probably
for that of others here, | would ask Commissioner Thompson who
just returned from a trip during which the United States
Government asked for her expertise in afar awayland in some
of the areas that we regulate and could you give us a brief
report on your trip?

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  I'd be happy to. | returned, in
fact, last nightfrom Gaberone Botswana which is in southern
Africa. It's onthe — if you think of South Africa, Botswana
is landlocked. It has between Namibia to the west and Zimbabuk
and Mozambique to the right. And | was there participating in
a project called Net Tel Africa at the invitation of USAID, the
United States Agency for International Development.

The purpose of this project is capacity building within
African regulators regulatory systems. Most of these countries
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are new to their own governance and have only recently
established regulatory agencies like ours. The specific
purpose of this two week program was to develop a curriculum
for an African equivalent of what we call boot camp here in the
United States which is a program that new regulators and
regulatory staff attend soon after they're appointed. In our
country it's in Ohio State University and it happens in the
summer for two weeks.

The purpose of Net Tel Africa was to have the African
regulators develop their own curriculum for this program and
there were a small number of us Americans that were helping in
terms of advising and developing of the curriculum and also in
presenting some hot topics in the afternoon.

Over the last year by e-mail what they did was divide the
entire scope of what an agency would have to know to regulate
telecommunications. And | should also say in most of these
countries the telecommunications regulatory authority is
separate from the authority that regulates the other utilities
in the country. [It's not true in all, but in most.

And the focus of this program was specifically
telecommunications regulation, but amongst the topics to be
taught, one of them was universal service or universal access
as they use the term in Africa because less than five percent
of the population on that continent has access to a telephone.
And they define access as the ability to walk to a telephone
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within five kilometers, so their system is completely different
or very much different than ours.

Anyway, | worked with University of (indiscernible) in
Johanneshburg on the universal service portion of the curriculum
and then in addition was asked to present materials on a couple
of different hot topics for discussion in the afternoon. It
was a fascinating project to participate in and | really
appreciate the support of this agency and the invitation of
USAID to participate. | learned things that will be with me
for the rest of my life. [It’'s a different world.

And specifically in terms of what | bring back to my work
herel think there are two things that | learned a lot about in
the last two weeks. One is insights into community development
or bringing this telecommunication structure to communities
that have not currently had it that will help me in reviewing
and participating in the administration of the grant program we
havefrom the federal government for rural internet access.

Although in Africa the issue is access to basic
telecommunication services, | think it's not long before access
to internet is the same -- becomes the issue and the issues are
much the same when you're bringing to a community something
that they haven't had before that allows contact with the
outside world.

The other is some different insights into the basic
regulatory structure for telecommunications that are gained
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onlyby perspective. Remember here that most African
regulatory agencies have onlyexisted for a few years or at
mosta few months and so what they're looking at is how the
restof thie world has address the issue. And | heard the term
leapfrogging alot.

You know, they're spending a lot of time looking at how
other countries have done things well ornotand trying to
bypass some of the problems we've had in ourstructure.  So
whenever you're called upon to think anew, gee, if Icould
start with a clean slate how wouldl do it, it helpsyou come
back and think about where you arenow as opposed to where

you'd like to be.

So it was a wonderful experience and | look forward to
talking to more of you individually about it when | get a
chance.

CHAIR HARBOUR: Thank you, Commissioner Thompson. | like

to do that hecause it's seldom that we as a group can be
together and it's at a public meeting so in addition you get

the benefit of that.
We now move to Executive Session. |f there is reason for

one, Assistant Attorney General Rusch..
MS. RUSCH: | don't have -- ...
CHAIR HARBOUR:........coouruern any suggestions?  No.
MS. RUSCH: .. | don't have any....

CHAIR HARBOUR:  Is there any otherbusiness to come before
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the body?
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Move toadjourn.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Second.

CHAIR HARBOUR: It's

The meeting's adjourned.

attendance.

1500

(Recessed - 9:45 a.m.)

beenmoved and seconded. Objection?
Thank you very much for your
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COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Yes, and asking for comments on

2"two things. Comments on the structure of the model 1itself and

Hg”~vhich -- what i1nputs do the commentors feel are appropriate.
4 CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. That"s the question before the

5 body, will the members, please, vote?

6 IN UNISON: Aye.

7 CHAIR JOHNSON: We®"re all unanimous. So thank you for
8 that. Thank you, Phil (indiscernible - background noise).
9 Do we want to take a very short break before consideration
10 of the next item or do we want to keep on going?

I COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Rock and roll.

12 CHAIR JOHNSON: Rock and roll. Without objection I™m
13 going to clear my..._.

14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:Thank you, Phil.

Wi 1118 MR. TREUER: Sure. Can we puton the web page before we

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

release the order, tne model?

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: It"s okay by me. Youdon"t care
if the model®s on the web page?

CHAIR JOHNSON: No, that"s fine.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Go for it.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Nice job, goodmodel.

MR. TREUER: Thank you.

CHAIR JOHNSON: The next i1tem on today"s agenda -—-
actually it"s i1tem number three, 1it"s Docket No. R-03-3 which

is the review of our --a comprehensive review of our
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telecommunications regulations pursuant to Section 2 of House
Bill 111. And we had a -- what 1 personally consider to be a
very productive and informative hearing a number of weeks ago
and I know that many of the people that represented industry
are here today and 1 can just tell you that 1 found i1t to be
very useful and | appreciate your participation and assistance
to the Commission in addressing this 1issue.

What 1°d like to do today is hear from Staff, primarily
Ms. Kenyon, describing from her perspective the status of this
matter and sort of setting out a little road map for where we
go next. I believe that this matter remains probably the
number one i1tem on the Commission®s agenda for the remainder of
this fiscal year. We are trying to be responsive to the

*
legislative mandate and | think we"re going to do i1t. 1°d like

tb recognize Ms. Kenyon for av/hile and then we"ll have
hopefully some discussion amongst the Commissioners after that.
So with that, Ms. Kenyon, would you, please, address us on this
subject?

MS. KENYON: Yes, this iIs i1n regards to Docket R-03-03,
and according to the legislative mandate we have a deadline of
November 15th of this year to issue proposed regulations. So
while you don"t have to decide a particular issue, what we"re
looking for i1s what should be issued -- what type of regulation
changes should be issued to the public to comment on.

In preparation to meet that deadline tentatively scheduled



I as far as | could tell these are -- there are going to be two
>lic meetings, one on October 22nd and one on October 31st so

"that you can discuss indetail how you would like to proceed.

4 Hopefully we mﬁll'ihave all of the answers as to what you want

5 publicly noticed by theend of those two public meetings. We

6 can draft an order, getthose out -- the order out and meet the

7 deadline.

8 My goal is to have a staff memorandum or possibly even

9 multiple ones because there are a variety of subjects here,

10 have one to you by October 15th of this year, that means next

Il week so we"re pretty busy working on this project even as —- as

12 you can tell we"ve got most of the common carrier staff here

13 and we"ve parsed It out between us because i1t"s such a complex

I"ve provided you with a rough list of the issues so

t you could see who"s working on what to give you an idea of
what we"re concentrating on so that you can tell us i1f we"re

17 looking iIn the right places and are providing you with the

18 services you want for this project.

19 We"ve been concentrating on the competitive market

20 structure rules because that"s where most of the comments were
21 filed. 1It"s not saying that we aren"t going to look at

22 everything, but those are the areas where we®"ve spent most of
23 the time so far to date and we"ve made a lot of progress there.
24 The places where -- that I wanted to point out to you

25 specifically —- you should be where you have an additional
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docket out there, R-02-06, that"s a docket that you created to

consider local market structure issues and when 1 looked at it

it looks like the proposals in the pending docket we"re talking
about today as well as R-02-06 are very similar. So there"s --
at times there"s at least — 1 think it"s the ACS proposal,

it"s virtually identical between the two.

So one thing you might want to consider is iIf you do iIssue
—— when you do issue notice of regulation changes that you
issue it iIn both dockets and perhaps that will take care of
both at the same time. There®s only a minor -- one or two
issues raised In R-02-06 that iIn my opinion aren"t mentioned Iin
R-03-03 i1n one way or another.

Regarding the other issues, at this time, you know, we
have had a lot of comments on the unbundled network element
issues and the wholesale pricing issues, a lot of comments.

I"m anticipating that the staff report on that though, our
memo, isn"t going to be that long. We"ve seen a lot of —
looked at a lot of those issues and we"re probably not going to
spend a lot of time on options that we believe are either
duplicative of federal rules or contrary to federal rules, but
it"ll be up to you to decide how you want that done. If you
want to spend a lot of time on that you probably should let us
know at this meeting.

As far as the ETC issues are concerned, memorandum on that

is mostly done. One thing I am not planning on providing to
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you at this time is an alternative for the proposals currently
the table. You®ll have the options of everything -- of
atever anyone has proposed on that matter, but —- which 1is
mainly the Rural Coalition®s proposal, but unless you direct me
otherwise 1 wasn"t planning on providing you a Staff
alternative to the Rural Coalition®s proposal.

Let"s see if that"s —- what else | had. Oh, as far as the
structure of the memo, I1"ve looked at the proposals and 1%ve
looked at the issues iIn the local market structure docket and
they"re complicated and there"s a lot of details there. And
when | realized —-- but 1 realize that there are —- some of
those complications were created by the fact that some of the
proposals are internally consistent -- inconsistent so that

hpv® 1 1 ke almost pulling you in two different directions at

|g8Pone time.
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So the way the memos are going to be structured to you 1is
rather than saying dc you buy the whole proposal that someone
has filed, we"re asking basic questions. We"ve T"d (ph) up a
basic question like where should the local competition rules
apply and then we give you the options that people have
proposed so you can pick the option you like, 1f you don"t like
those options you can make one up that you think is better or
you can select no change. But when you look at the key
questions that you need to answer, i1t seems like a lot of the

issues get a lot simpler. So that"s the structure that we"re
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— that we"ve been using for our memorandum.

Let"s see if there"s anything else | wanted to mention.
And 1 guess unless any of the other staff have any comments to
make at this time, that"s all 1 had.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. 1°d like to — actually the way to
proceed, 1 was wondering If Commissioners have questions of Ms.
Kenyon at this point, maybe we can do i1t....

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I have one for —- i1t"s for
either._..._.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Commissioner Harbour.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: you or Ms". Kenyon. R-03-03
specifies areas for inclusion iInto the draft regulations, but
also leaves the door open and we do In our order iInviting
comment. I"m wondering i1f that door is wide enough and or 1is
it appropriate to iIncorporate the 02-06 proceedings with the
two additional items you mentioned into 03-03 so that we don"t
give notice In two separate dockets on the same issues?

MS. KENYON: I believe 1t is when --to this --to date
I"ve drafted a lot of the local competition memo and thereTs
only a handful of places where 1"ve actually had to mention the
word R-03-06 because a proposal was fTiled. I need to still
incorporate some of the comments from that docketinto thememo
so that you have a full range of the 1ideas that have been
suggested to you, but 1 don"t think it"s going to be that -1

mean, 1 think there are virtually the same issues on many of
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these things.

The one that was different was the seven day rule issue
-- you may be familiar with that, that GCI and ACS have a

difference of opinion as to what should be the regulation
change in our local market structure range iIs that regulations
that specify when certain type of customer change over orders
have tO"occur. That"s a new issue in R-02-06 that"s not raised
in R-03-03. However 1 think with the triennial review order
that puts a whole different spin on that issue because that
order from the Federal Communications Commission directs you to
provide a batch -- hot cut batch processing procedures that may
directly affect that and you might want to consider whether or

not you want to address that issue now.

So another option is you could hand that off to another

or just not deal with it, 1t"s up to you. But I guess to
answer your questions | think we can do -- we can combine the
two together and there won®"t be any harm and we can issue one
notice and perhaps have all of the comments directed to one or
the other docket to make life simpler.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Thanks for that answer.
Mr. Chairman, just in the sense of efficiency and if you were
to consider that appropriate 1°d sure be supportive of it.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: 1 would comment that we do have
a hard deadline in 03-03 of November 15th. 02-06 1is under a

different time line so If there were things that we needed to



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
IS
20
21
22
23
24

25

consider for the Legislature we could do that under 03-03 and
if there were other things that we needed to take a little more
time on that still allowed us to comply with the Legislature we
could leave those iIn 02-06.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: But 1 think the main objective,

Mr. Chairman, 1is not to be putting out to notice duplicates
and, you know, arranging for additional costs of Commission and
industry at the same time. And i1f we can economize iIn the way
Commissioner Strandberg suggested that might be a good
alternative.

CHAIR JOHNSON: I certainly appreciate that. I guesr
where 1"m going on this is | do not want to create the
impression on the part of the Legislature, on the part of
industry that this Commission is failing to act in a timely
ménner and I guess, folks, where I am is that the train is
rolling and as far as 1"m concerned the train will continue to
roll because 1 think that"s what the Legislature expects of us.
Further comment, Commissioner Strandberg?

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: I would say that iIn my opinion
the most efficient thing to do is to keep the train rolling in
03-03, make the decisions and as they fall away i1n 02-06 they
will fall away and iIndeed that docket may just go away. But it
iIs there iIn case there iIs something that we need to do with it.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there additional questions for Ms.

Kenyon relative to....
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COMMISSIONER GIARD: Mr. Chairman, if I may? On the UNE
AMcing iIssues, Ms. Kenyon, you talked about maybe not doing as
much work iIn that area, is that because of the other docket
that we"ve got going and some of the decisions that may be made
there? So are we going to...

MS. KENYON: It"s not so much the other dockets that are
going, but, you know, we need to -- you know, If you want us to
spend the time there we certainly can, but 1 think our intent
was 1If that -- of those proposals that were in the —-- the UNE
pricing proposals and the wholesale proposals are not likely to
move TfTurther because they violate federal law or are
inconsistent with federal law, we"re not going to spend a lot

of time on them.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.

. MS. KENYON: But that was, 1 think, the intent that we
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could put whatever amount of detail you want in that and -- oh,

pardon me.

CHAIR JOHNSON: If 1 could just respond to that and 1 just
wanted to perhaps clarify is I don"t think we should be putting
Ms. Kenyon in the middle of discussions that we need to have as
a Commission and 1"d —-- 1 guess what | was trying to do was
just get questions for her right now and then when we"re

finished with that I think 1°d like to open it up to have some

discussion here on the panel..._.

COMMISSIONER GIARD: Okay.
67



1 CHAIR JOHNSON: ---..as to....

2 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Okay .
3 CHAIR JOHNSON: .-...some of these various issues, but
4 don"t ask Lori to respondto items -- decisions that really are

5 ours to make. So....

6 COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Okay.
7 CHAIR JOHNSON:  Okay-
8 COMMISSIONER GIARD: So you"ll let us talk about that 1in

9 (indiscernible - simultaneous speech)....

10 CHAIR JOHNSON:  Absolutely.

11 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Okay. What about -- 1 look at the

12 schedule that we have in front of us, Lori, with the staff

13 memos, the deadline for the staff memos and then rolling into
14 the public meetings, 1 wondered i1f it — If you thought it

15 would be helpful to have a work session iIn between there with
16 the Commissioners or how are you -- Is -- how do you see that
17 happening?

18 MS. KENYON: Well, any work session with the Commissioners
19 would have to be at a public meeting....

20 COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Right.

21 MS. KENYON: and we could have as many public -- 1
22 mean, 1t"s up to you folks how many public meetings you want,
23 but you"d need tohave seven days advance notice to the public.

24 Sotoday would be the deadline for the --next Wednesday"s

25 public meeting.



1 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Okay .
MS. KENYON: I guess what 1"m saying is you"re --you need
start planning now iIf you want more of them.
4 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Right.
5 MS. KENYON: We"re available i1t you want any type of
6 training on any ofthese issues or additional explanation,
7 that"s wﬁat we"re here for.

0 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Okay. No more questions,

9 Mr. Chairman.

10 CHAIR JOHNSON: Additional questions for Ms. Kenyon? If
Il — thank you, Lori.
12 At this time 1 guess 1°d like to throw this open for a
13 more general discussion amongst the panel as to what they
rceive the issues iIn the docket are and as to the direction
e Commission ought to go. As you know, I"ve certainly spoken
I think each of you informally relative to issues presented
17 i1n the docket and I"ve received some feedback.
18 And 1 just want to -- it might be useful just to sort of
19 guide the discussion without -- and my purpose iIn doing this is
20 not to suggest that any issue"s been foreclosed or decided
21 upon, but just to indicate from you collectively what 1 believe
22 your comments to me reflect so far. 1 mean, this is kind of —
23 just sort of a starting point for discussion. So with that
24 caveat let me just say that — well, let me recap from my

25 perspective what I think 1°ve heard back from you to start the
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discussion once again.

I believe that there was substantial support on this
Commission as —-— and as well as the other participants at the
hearing relative to the proposal offered by the Rural Coalition
on depreciation. And I believe that that issomething that we
are probably going to pursue, 1 think that"s a pretty clear
result out of the hearing. And I think the Staff iIs working on
appropriate memoranda in that respect and I think we"re well
situated to handle that issue.

Secondly, 1 think that there was —- and this may be very,
very contentious, I1"m sure i1t is, | have not detected on the
part of the Commission much consensus on taking specific action
in the area of unbundled network elements ané UNE pricing 1in
general. Now If I"m wrong on that certainly I"m going to hear
%rom people iIn a few minutes, but 1 did not gather any sort of
consensus, | don"t see where there®s a lot of people moving in
the same direction on that and 1 think the issue remains a
contentious one iIn the iIndustry in general.

There are other proceedings underway for -- and 1iIn

particular the FCC has announced a proceeding iIn which they

intend to review TELRIC pricing, 1 know that that is going to
be a lengthy proceeding. Nonetheless, 1 have not heard from
this Commission or amongst the -- all the presentors at our

hearing earlier where there iIs a consensus direction there and

anyway that"s -- maybe that"s what -- all 1 need to really say



I about that.

2 &sk I do believe —— and I got a little more detailed as we
*jlg™ioved Into the area of local market structure and market rules,
4 there does appear to be support for a proposal -- and this 1is
5 Tflexible once again, a proposal that would permit a dominant
6 carrier In a competitive service area to reduce rates, offer
7 new or repackaged services or impDement special contracts
8 without Commission approval upon 30 days notice.
9 I don"t think there®"s — we"re not locked into 30 days
10 notice, but i1n rough terms certainly the day --number ofdays
Il 1s adjustable. Certainly there"s a need on our behalf to
12 define what a competitive service area 1Is, there iIs a need on
13 our behalf to define what a dominant carrier is. And then

may be some other aspects of this proposal that we want

flesh out, but 1 detect iIn general support for that

16 proposition.
17 Similarly, |1 have identified In general once again support
18 for a proposal that either carrier iIn a competitive market may
19 i1ncrease or decrease retail rates subject to a notice tariffing

20 approach. Certainly the details of that remain for us to iron

21 out.
22 Anyway 1 can say with certainty that those two areas, |
23 think, are -- we are looking at and I think Staff iIs also

24 making some preparations and developing some recommendations

25 for us iIn that area.
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Additionally in the iInterexchange carrier area
(indiscernible) 1issues i1n general, there appears to be support
for a proposal to permit rate reductions iIn noncompetitive
markets upon 45 or 30 days notice to Commission, something of
that order. And once again there®s matters of definition that
we need to look at there.

There®"s a -- 1n general support for a proposed amendment
to add a subsection to eliminate a requirement for supporting
information in tariff filings to reduce existing rates and
impose a 45 review period on the Commission iIn these
circumstances. That"s iIn the IXC arena.

Additionally, there®s general support for a proposal to
eliminate filing of an annual report by IXCs including outage
reports and performance reports in tariff filing requirements
fLr dominant carriers under 3AAC 52.375. That was proposed to
us and I think we should take an additional look at that.

And finally —— and this is just me making kind of a first
cut at all this stuff, there does appear to be support for a
proposal to modify the dominant and nondominat and market power
rules for the interexchange market. And those are largely
matters of definition once again that we are going to have to
struggle with.

I know this is sort of a dangerous position to be iIn too,
but I™m trying to set these matters forward to the Commission
to sort of focus our discussion and debate a little bit and to

72



provide additional direction to Staff. Ultimately we have to
with them to develop the kind of product that will allow

1 generate specific regulations, proposals here iIn a pretty

4 short time frame.-

5 So I just —— 1"'m identifying these issues from the

6 standpoint of just trying to get the discussion started and

7 hearing — 1°d like to hear further from Commissioners at this
8 time as to what they think of these ideas as well as anything
9 else that was discussed in the course of hearing that we ought
10 to take up. I think this i1s the time for us to provide some
Il direction to Staff. So with that are there comments on the

12 part of Commissioners on these matters? Commissioner

13 Strandberg?

inn COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: 1 have one comment and that is

ffgg™nat some of the issues, In fact, are tied iIn with federal law
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and to the extent that we are going to need to make decisions
about our regulations, what sort of legal assistance are we
going to empanel or amass to help us make these decisions
particularly about the UNE rates?

CHAIR JOHNSON: Well, 1 think —— if I may respond, 1 think
that the Department of Law is —- and our legal advisor in the
Department of lav; 1s familiar with these 1issues, you know, we
have certainly addressed them in other dockets, other areas.

I"m —— 1 will say that I"m confident and I note that their -—-

this advice does not fall into the category of legal advice,
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but 1 do believe that the Staff of the common carrier section
is well familiar with the specifics of the FCC rules and is
prepared to work with the legal staff to develop the kind of
advice and answers we need. But our Staff is knowledgeable in
this area, they really are and 1"m confident that we"re going
to get some solid advice from, you know, the - our Staff
working with the Department of Law.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: And purely as a positive
suggestion, if there are 1issues that we may need like a written
—— short, written legal discussion about where we can go In our
decision making on this, on certain of these issues is there
any sort of thought from the Commissioners about really getting
it organized about some of these key issues that have been --
that we"ve been dealing with for years which really do relate
to this particular reg making?

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Mr. Chairman, yeah, 1 have a....

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Commissioner Harbour.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: personal response for you.
During the legislative session | encountered a number of
legislators who, you know, had been talking to various parties
and what may appear to one person as a common sense approach to
any of these 1issues in the isolation of our own state is
affected as you suggest by federal law and jurisdiction in some
other cases. And, therefore, | think part of this iIs an

education process and 1 think 1t"s a point well taken that



perhaps iIn the order that issues the notice that If there are

2"reas that we wonder about, that we do seek a legal opinion and

"fchen perhaps by referencing the order issuing the notice give a

4

5

10

12

13

little explanation of that particular area, why is that -- and
if there are areas determined to be areas that we cannot
explore, then it would be good sense to include the rationale
and attach the legal opinion by footnote.

That"s right from the get go, that"s from the issuance of
the notice of the draft regulation so that it"s clear why the
direction is taken that i1s taken. So | appreciate that
suggestion and that"s a suggestion for a way to handle 1it.

CHAIR JOHNSON: I guess it -- just responding, 1 believe

that ultimately though that legal advice that®"s rendered from

JL™Mhe Department of Law to this Commission is for the benefit of

~joggjPhis Commission. And we are certainly free as a Commission to
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indicate based on advice of counsel and whatever other policy
level calls that we want to make as to what we believe that the
limits of our -- or the latitude of our ability to act is and
I"d just — reluctant 1 - 1 do believe that once again that

the legal opinions that we gather are for our benefit, we"re

not necessarily shopping that to the world. I don"t think that
that"s....

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: And.....

CHAIR JOHNSON: The point is that iIf we believe based on

their advice that certailn areas we ought not to go iInto, better
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just say i1t and offer that up and I1*m afraid —— 1"m certainly
happy to do that, but 1 just -- 1 don"t want to involve them,
they are our counsel and we need to treat and respect them as
Staff would, but the decisions In the -- that are made or the
policy calls that are made are ours. | have no problem
addressing as you suggest iIn the order, we think that certain
areas are off limits we"ll just state that.

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Commissioner Johnson.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Commissioner Thompson, do you have a....

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I have a comment which is i1tputs
legal counsel 1n quite an awkward position to be rendering a
legal opinion iIn a vacuum and 1t"s probably more appropriate 1in
the context of specific decisions or suggestions made by —- in
trie Staff memo that they would be a position to be able to tell

(

us whether we can do that or not which i1s, 1 think, what you"re
really asking.

You can"t — 1t"s not a reasonable request to say what can
we do, what are we legally allowed to do, i1t"s much more --
you"re more likely to get an answer that would be useful 1In
guiding the Commission to come up with -- for this agency to
devise a policy that i1t wants to pursue and then ask and then
in the course of devising that policy to seek guidance from our
legal counsel.

Then 1 1magine that"s something that the Staff would be

free to do also in the process of drafting their memo, perhaps

76



I i1dentifying legal issues then and we can see them, but I"m not
2"g™ire that you’re going to get the answer you need if you try to
MPctppend something to a public notice.

4 COMMISSIONER- HARBOUR: Okay . I think the end result could

5 be the same though...
6 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Right.

7 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  ...._. and that is acareful

8 explanation of why a choice 1s made.

9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-huh.

10 CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Are there furthercomments?
1 COMMISSIONER GIARD: Il have a few._.._.

12 CHAIR JOHNSON: Commissioner Giard.

13 COMMISSIONER GIARD: ... .... comments, i1f I may, Mr.

N 8«9mmissioner?
CHAIR JOHNSON: This 1is the time and place.
16 COMMISSIONER GIARD: I think from astatewide policy
17 perspective 1°d be iInterested in comments from the
18 Commissioners who have served on the Commission longer than |
19 have as to really where -- i1f we"re going to focus our
20 attention on particular issues and not focus our attention on
21 other issues, 1t would be helpful for me to help make that
22 decision if 1 knew really what issues have been driving this
23 Commission for the last four or five years.
24 And that"s one of the reasons that 1 brought up the UNE

25 pricing issues because 1t seems since | joined the Commission



1 that that"s been something that -- the lack of a regulation or

2 1In that particular area has caused some considerable concern on

3behalf of the ability of the utilities to efficiently perform

4 their tasks and for us to be able to maybe efficiently

5 regulate.

6 So I would just be iInterested In the other Commissioner®s

7 opinions as to whether when we put this policy or this

8 regulation out i1If we are really addressing those issues that
9 not only may be can be quickly and easily dealt with like

10 depreciation which was a darn good suggestion, but are we

11 dealing wJ”h the 1issues that have, you know, caused this

12 Commission and the Legislature and our utilities and thepublic

13 the most heartache over the last several years?

14 CHAIR JOHNSON: Would anyone like to respond?

15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: As a veteran | will. And 1°d say

16 that my experience tells me that perhaps the best decisions are

17 not one when you"re addressing the problem that they"re 1in

18 front Of you screaming about, but when you take a step back and

19 say what"s really the issue here and what can | do to solve it.

20 And iIn that veinl think that there is a need —— I™m

21 comfortable withthe approach that Staff i1s taking j.n

22 structuring the market.
23 | think that a lot of the local market issues are

24 significant and something this Commission needs to address.

25 ——- we got a memo a couple of weeks ago from somebody else on

It



I common carrier staff about how our local market structure

27 jjtegulations differ from every other state iIn the union. It"s

Anomething that 1 think focusing attention on those rules is

4 appropriate.

5 The other comment about the UNE pricing iIs that we have to

6 be careful iIn this to understand what i1t Is we have th- ability

7 to change and what we don"t. We"re an administrative agency,

8 we"re a creature of law and we have certain responsibilities,

9 we don"t have others. And not that we"re shying from them, we

10 have 1mportant responsibilities with regard to UNE pricing, but

Il I think we need -- our work can be most productive If we focus

12 on what 1t i1s we"re supposed to be doing and look at things

13 from a broader perspective of what are the real driversin this

, What are the changes that have occurred in this market

the last five or six years that we have not adjusted to in

16 our regulatory policy.

17 And with that 1 would concur with the Staff"s emphasis on

18 both a look at localstructure and IXCmarket structure

19 regulations and to determine what adjustments should be made to

20 those regulations to reflect markets that have in some cases

21 developed as competitive and markets that have adopted new

22 technologies and will continue to iIn the future.

23 COMMISSIONER GIARD: I don"t have any comments for....

24 CHAIR JOHNSON: Further discussion? Commissioner

25 Strandberg.
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COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: I concur with Commissioner
Thompson. 1 guess the way that 1"m seeing this iIs there®s
certain aspects of this that do not conflict with the
Telecommunications Act of "96, 1996, there are other aspects of
it that are directly related to 1t. And | believe that we have
broad --we have discretion in certain of the issues, 1In others
I believe that they are significantly complex and indeed
controversial and a legal interpretation of the area that we
can actually maneuver is actually of concern.

And so I guess 1 am concurring generally with the approach
that Staff is taking on this and | do believe iIndeed that they
recognize that issue and I —— maybe 1 can"t —— I don"t mean to

speak for them, but 1 believe there i1s two different areas

14 -here, one 1i1s the federal -- federally constrained and the other
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IS areas where we can actually act and fix something. And that
— 1 don"t know, Ms. Kenyon, if you have any further comment on
that, but 171l give you an opportunity here if you"d like to
speak?

MS. KENYON: Thank you, but actually I have no further
comment, but 1°"d defer to Phil because he"s actually the one
who"d be working on the UNE and the wholesale issues, if he has
any comments.

MR. TREUER: No, 1 think pretty much everything®"s been
said.

2700
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(Tape change)

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Is there further discussion and once again
our desire this morning Is to providesome direction to Staff
and to try to keep this process going. And will ultimately
lead to our (indiscernible). |1 should mention -- and obviously
therels a certain amount of one on one that has to take place
here, but 1 personally am iInterested iIn discussing with
Commissioners the approach to the ETC question a little
further. I didn"t mention that initially, but that i1s of
interest to me and -- as to how we might handle that.

I think there®s an interplay between that issue and

14 ~fi<reral market structure rules in my mind and | think i1t might
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wise for us to attempt to look at those issues concurrently,

but I don"t want to suggest that there®s a consensus on this
iIssue as yet. As a matter of fact, the Commission may be
somewhat sharply divided, 1"m not sure exactly, but anyway |1
think those discussions will continue.

Are there further -- i1s there furtherdiscussion on the
part of the Commission?

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Commissioner Harbour?

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Yes, your earlier briefing was

appreciated and 1 know that you®"ve tried to communicate with us
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individually to get your own understanding to present today,
but I think In the same sense of -- that you presented ETC. No
matter what"s been said the devil"s iIn the details and in the
draft that we work on and I don"t —-- and I"m sure you don*"t
expect us to necessarily subscribe to the briefing as
represented any final decision on any of these issues....

CHAIR JOHNSON: That"s right.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: becausebasedon the way i1t"s
finally worded i1t could be that one who suggested one approach
might withdraw and completely oppose that approach based on the
final wording.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Just — 1 understand and we have a
complete additional process that we go through relative to
noticing of actual regulations and so that"s when everybody
géts a chance to look at what we might do and comment upon it.
And so we are trying to get that process ready, set and go to
use the expression T°d up in advance of our deadline in
November. So....

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Mr. Charrman, what we would
expect....

CHAIR JOHNSON: Commissioner Harbour.

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: at next week"s meeting i1f It"s
on the agenda next week as well, would that be....

CHAIR JOHNSON: What were we expecting, Ms. Kenyon?

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Not on that - next week.
82
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UNIDENTIFIED VOICES: (Indiscernible - simultaneous

. KENYON: I wasn®"t aware there was going to be a
meeting next week.!
COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Oh, you were saying if we desired
it to be we"d need to notice 1t today?

MS. KENYON: Yes, that"s what | was saying. What we"re
hoping to give you 1is a document or multiple documents
outlining options and pros and cons on the options by next
Wednesday .

CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay .

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: Okay -

CHAIR JOHNSON: Is there fTurther discussionas we walk

y on the thin ice of telephone regulatory reform?

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Thank you.

CHAIR JOHNSON: And I1*11 just be clear, Iwas not
looking....

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  Right.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  _.... for a motion, there"s no action..._.

COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  Right.

CHAIR JOHNSON:  _.... to be taken on this other than the

discussion we had here today. That brings us to the end of our

prepared agenda.
As indicated earlier we have a category of other business
and then we do have a scheduled executive session. Is there
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other business to come before the Commissionthis morning?

COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: ~ Mr. Chairman, moveexecutive
session,

CHAIR JOHNSON:  Okay. It'sheen moved andseconded that
the Commission go into executive session to hear from our
attorneys as to pending litigation -- two items of pending
litigation. Is there a second to that motion?

COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Second.
COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG:  Second.

CHAIR JOHNSON: It's seconded. With thatwe'll take a
moment as we do go into executive session and I'Il ask Ms
Rusch to count noses and determine if everybody that she wants
present in the room is here and those people that really are
not appropriate have left. Let's go off record.

(Off record - 11:20 a.m.)

(Executive session)

(On record - 11:50 a.m.)
CHAIR JOHNSON:  We've been in executive session to hear

from counsel regarding pending litigation. And we have been
adivsed by counsel. We are now back in open session.
COMMISSIONER HARBOUR:  Move adjournment.
CHAIR JOHNSON:  There's a motion to adjourn.
COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Second.
CHAIR JOHNSON:  Commissioner Harbour moved toadjourn. s

there a second? Commissioner.....



COMMISSIONER GIARD:  Second.

CHAIR JOHNSON: Giard. Is there objection? Without
|||p shjection we are adjourned.
4 (Recessed - 11:20 a.m.)
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